
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "ECY RE SEPA REGISTER"
Subject: RE: SE-17-00002, SE-17-00004
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:15:00 AM

 
Yes, that is a typo.
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER [mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 7:10 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SE-17-00002, SE-17-00004
 
The DNS for SE-17-00002 (Dyer) shows SE-17-00003
Is that just a typo?
 
Thanks!
 
Johnie Tynan
WA State Department of Ecology
Central Regional Office
(509) 457-7121   FAX (509) 575-2809
johnie.tynan@ecy.wa.gov
 
 
 
From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Sara
Folk <sara.folk@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)
<Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; Candie M.
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Mau,
Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>
Subject: SE-17-00002, SE-17-00004
 
Greetings. Attached are the Threshold Determinations and the SEPA checklists for the Bowers and
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Dyer Sites, SE-17-00002 and SE-17-00004 along with the SEPA checklists for reference and addition
to the register.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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